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CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2015 
 
The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, March 23, 
2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 
 
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord’s Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
The following members of Council answered Roll Call:  Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, Mrs. Gentry, 
Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, and Mr. 
Vincent. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
Mr. Vincent: We are at approval of the minutes and with that we did have a wrong file that went 
out with the packet for Council and Mr. Sharrer has some corrections he would like to make a 
motion. 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President I would like to amend page 12 the third line up from the bottom 
instead of "officer" it should be "ouster". Page 14 instead of "disregard for" it was "disregarded 
the lesson". And change the name on page 14 middle of the page to "Mr. Rogers" from Mr. 
Eric Jones. It was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of those amendments signify by saying aye. 
All were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. Now I need a motion to approve the 
minutes. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? All in favor of approving the minutes as amended 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
 Motion carries. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton – Board Appointment for Muskingum County 
Convention Facilities Authority - I am hereby recommending the appointment of Ann Combs to 
fill the unexpired term of Stacy Clapper to the Muskingum County Convention Facilities 
Authority Board of Directors. The term will end December 15, 2016. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved to receive and concur, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing no discussion all in favor of receiving and 
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye.  All were in favor.  None were opposed.  
Motion carries. 
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Resolution No. 15-35 – Introduced by Council - A Resolution waiving rental fees for the 
Muskingum County Senior Center and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Now I need a motion for passage. 
 
Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCES 
 
Ordinance No. 15-36 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance establishing wages for 
unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at first reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance establishing health insurance 
benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at first reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
 



Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23, 2015 

Page 3 of 16 
 

Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-38 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to apply for grant funding through the Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) for contracting 
of a GPS Data Collection & GIS Mapping Service, and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving? With that the deadline for this is April 2 as 
you probably read. If no discussion, we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  If no discussion we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-39 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance re-authorizing the proper city 
official to administer the Revolving Loan Fund, and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved to waive and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving?  With this agreement it was just received 
March 9 and due back by April 9 so it is a pretty quick turn- around. Is there any discussion? 
With that we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I now need a motion for passage. 
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Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Ok we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
  
Ordinance No. 15-40 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Ordinance 15-10, 
which authorized the proper city official to accept funding and execute a related agreement 
with the Muskingum County Convention Facilities Authority, and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving? If no discussion we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Now I need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, Mr. Bennett do you know why this jumped so much? 
 
Mr. Bennett: We have not seen the bid on it. I think during the Public Service Committee 
meeting we had a little bit of discussion around that. 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Right. 
 
Mr. Bennett: I think the City Engineer’s assumption was that the contractor who had received 
the last two awards and they were the only bidder. They kind of felt like this is their territory, 
these are their type of projects and I just don’t think it was that competitive.  
 
Mr. Sharrer: And at this point in time we need to get this pushed through or risk losing the 
grant. 
 
Mr. Bennett: Yes, the state has submitted an invoice that was attached. The MCCFA Board of 
Directors has approved the additional funding. It was within their scope of how the original 
larger scope so they went ahead and this would be authorizing us to accept their money. 
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Mr. Sharrer: Very good. Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? If there is nothing else, we will have roll call 
vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-41 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to enter into a professional contract with Arcadis, Inc. for bid process, excavation oversight and 
reporting, associated with the removal of contaminated soil at the Public Service Complex, and 
declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. Bennett, a quick question for you and I know it was absolutely minor, but I 
noticed in their bid package back on the last page. They have two different charges for the 
same surveying equipment. Are they two different things? 
 
Mr. Bennett: No, that was a mistake on their part. In order to expedite this is something they 
are going to have to show us. We pay for services rendered. 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else Mr. Sharrer? Is there anything else from Council? I guess 
along with those lines, Mr. Bennett there is something here I forgot to give you a call about. 
Under expenses they have rental for car and gas fee and they also have vehicle mileage. Do 
they actually kind of do both? Some people drive in and some people (interrupted) 
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Mr. Bennett: They do, yes. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Ok. Alight, I just wondered how they were going to pull that off to do both. 
 
Mr. Bennett: When I met with them and went through their original proposal and countered 
proposed on some of that, those were some of the questions that I had asked. They identified 
how that would work. Again they will have to submit to us, for authorization, and ultimately they 
have to submit to the Petroleum Insurance Board for those. They have to justify those 
expenses to be reimbursed. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Good checks and balances then. Thank you. Is there anything else from Council? 
Let’s have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-42 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 13-77 
which created the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-16 which 
adopted a Classification Plan by adding the position to the Classified Service of the City of 
Zanesville and removing it from the Unclassified Service. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at first reading. 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, I just have a couple of typographical errors. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Can we first get it on the table? 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Mr. Sharrer? 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Yes, Mr. President. In the third whereas, second line, “Would benefit the City 
finically”  
 
Ms. Gildow: That is on 43. 
 
Mr. Roberts: We are on 42, Rob. 
 
Mr. Sharrer: I am sorry. Sorry about that, it is on 43. 
 
Mr. Vincent: It is on the next one. Ok, that sounds good. Is there anything else from Council?  
 
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, Can I address Scott (Mr. Hillis)?  
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Mr. Vincent: Sure. 
 
Mr. Roberts: Scott (Mr. Hillis), so what was the point of making this position unclassified when 
it first came in or do they all have to come in when it is a new position being created? 
 
Mr. Hillis: I think when new positions are created the first time they are made unclassified 
because the person holding the office that is wanting the position created appoints someone 
that they think can handle the job and then after they are already in the position, then if it is an 
appropriate position then they can join the classified rank then it becomes (interrupted) 
 
Mr. Roberts: Did this position hold any type of supervisory capacity or anything? So I just had 
trouble figuring out why it was in the unclassified service to begin with. 
 
Mr. Hillis: I really don’t know why when  
 
Mr. Roberts: Is it just Civil Service kicked it in there? 
 
Mr. Hillis: Virginia from Civil Service wrote the Job Description with myself and when she did 
the title of it she left it in the unclassified, probably because at the time the position was 
created I had a Legal Secretary position and I moved the person from that into this position 
and never filled the Legal Secretary position.  
 
Mr. Roberts: Ok.  
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? We are at first reading. So all in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
  
Ordinance No. 15-43 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the Zanesville 
Community Improvement Corporation, acting as the Agent of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, to 
negotiate a lease of certain city owned property located at 1674 Fairview Road for economic 
development purposes, and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Tarbert is this going to go to Ways & Means? 
 
Mr. Tarbert: No, I worked on it today and I talked with the Chief several times. I met with 
members of the Administration. Unless you or the other Council members would like to do that, 
I am satisfied with it myself. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Alright with that we are at first reading or to waive the readings.  
 
Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? Hearing none, we will have 
roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
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Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Hutcheson moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? 
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, now I think I am on the right one. The third whereas, second line, 
“to benefit the City financially”, and then on page two the attest for the Clerk of Council. If we 
could correct those two items. 
 
Mr. Vincent: So with that make sure I have a motion for two typos basically. The third whereas 
a typo after City the word financially is misspelled. And then the second under Clerk of Council 
at attest it should be Susan Culbertson.     
 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on these amendments? Is everyone clear? All in favor, go 
ahead Ms. Gildow. 
 
Ms. Gildow: May I ask a question about this  
 
Mr. Vincent: Let us address the amendments first. Is there anything else on these 
amendments? All in favor of these two amendments signify by saying aye.  
 
A voice vote was held with all in favor. None were opposed. 
 
Motion carries. 
 
Mr. Vincent: We are now at 15-43 as amended. So now I need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. Am I ok on this?  
 
Mr. Hillis: I thought we already did that but. 
 
Mr. Vincent: We waived the readings already. Oh ok, my apologies, so we are good to go. Is 
there any further discussion?  
 
Ms. Gildow: This is regarding setting up a lease for the Fairview Road property. The funds that 
purchased that building, what was the origin of those funds? Did those come from the Fire 
Department?  



Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23, 2015 

Page 9 of 16 
 

 
Mr. Bennett: I understand that, yes.  
 
Ms. Gildow: Ok. Is there something to assure that the funds would go back to the Fire 
Department at such time? 
 
Mr. Bennett: If an agreeable lease is arrived at. At which point the Finance Director has 
indicated she will be setting up a specific fund and within that legislation through Council would 
identify the revenue from this to go into that fund. 
 
Ms. Gildow: So there isn’t any need at this point to include that in this Ordinance? 
 
Ms. Heskett: No. The Ordinance that would establish the Capital Project Fund for the Fire 
Department would identify the revenues in it. 
 
Ann Gildow: Great. Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Good. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage.  
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-44 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at first reading. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Council? With that I do have a petitioner, Mr. 
Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio regarding in favor of this Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Eric Jones: I want to be on the record. My statement is if the President of Council cannot 
rule on any Ordinance then we need to at least get to democracy before we start doing 
changes to our Ordinances. Again it is fine for you to do this. I don’t have a problem with that, it 
should happen. Again, Mr. Vincent pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code you cannot make a 
ruling and I defy anybody in here to find where Mr. Vincent has made a ruling in the last eight 
years. Probably the last thirty we haven’t had anybody make a ruling pursuant to the Ohio 
Revised Code. So that is my little statement, short and sweet. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Jones. Is there anything else from Council?  Ok, we are at first 
reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were 
opposed.  
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Motion carries. 
 
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 
 
Ordinance No. 15-31 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance adopting an updated Citizens 
Participation Plan required for CDBG and Home Funding. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at second reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Mr. Bennett is there any benefit to moving this on? 
 
Mr. Bennett: No. It is fine. 
 
Mr. Vincent: No questions? All in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. All were in 
favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-32 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds to the Transportation Improvement District Board for operational 
expenses. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at second reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  If there is no discussion all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor except one and Mr. Tarbert abstained. None were 
opposed.  
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-19 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance rescinding Ordinance 00-46. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Since there is no discussion, we will have roll call vote 
for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 15-20 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance 13-45, 
which provided for dual occupancy of an employment position. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-23 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance providing appropriations for use 
during the fiscal year 2015, and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Hutcheson moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Ok if no discussion we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-24 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to apply for OWDA low interest loan funding, advertise for bids for construction of the Linden 
Draining Project, and enter into contracts with the lowest and best bidder. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Ms. Gildow moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  If no discussion, we will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
TRAFFIC ORDERS 
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Mr. Tarbert: Mr. President, I would like to add an item that was on our desks when we got here 
tonight. Item 21 which has to do with no thru traffic on Center Drive. I would like to add that as 
item twenty-one and label it 15-06 Traffic Order. 
 
It was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.   
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of adding this to the Agenda signify by saying 
aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Mr. Vincent: We now are at Traffic Order 15-03.  
 
Traffic Order 15-03 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-03 is hereby to establish No Parking anytime on Colony Park 
Court on the east side of Eastward Circle to the cul-de-sac. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Sharrer to receive Traffic Order No. 15-03, seconded by Mr. 
Tarbert.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mr. Tarbert: Mr. President, I will just state briefly to Council. We have had a lot of discussions 
on this Ordinance. I talked with some of the residents again today. Council may be seeing this 
coming back again sometime. I think this is perhaps a stop gap measure to satisfy some of the 
residents but I think the entire planned unit development up there is going to try get together to 
see if they can work out something and that may involve Council action again so you may be 
seeing another similar Ordinance with either the same street or different streets in that 
development. Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Tarbert. Is there anything else from Council? With that all in favor 
of receiving signify by saying Aye.  All present were in favor.  None opposed.  Motion carries. 
 
Traffic Order 15-04 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-04 is hereby established to temporarily close Cypress Alley 
south to Canal Street. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hutcheson to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by saying 
aye.  All present were in favor.  None opposed.  Motion carries. 
 
Traffic Order 15-05 
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Section One:  Traffic Order 94-97 is hereby rescinded which established a loading zone on 
Market Street from 15’ East of Potters Alley proceeding 100’ east. 
Section Two: Traffic Order 15-05 is hereby to establish 2 hour parking on Market Street on the 
South side from Potters Alley to 4th Street. 
Section Three: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Tarbert to receive. It was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by saying 
aye.  All present were in favor.  None opposed.  Motion carries. 
 
Traffic Order 15-06 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-06 temporarily establishes No Thru Traffic on Center Drive from 
Taylor Street north to Fairway Lane to be used for local traffic only. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Sharrer to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  With that, it was brought up, Mr. Buck this has to do 
with the problem conditions of Center Drive and to keep traffic off of it? 
 
Jay Bennett: Just the condition to make sure that folks who live there have kind of learned how 
to and we have installed cold patch because that is what is available to us at this time. As the 
plants open up we will go out there and put some additional measure on at that time that we 
would be able to come back and open it back up. Ultimately it is on the paving list this summer. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Hopefully sooner than later to save us from patching before paving. 
 
Jay Bennett: We hate to do it but. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? All in favor of receiving signify by saying Aye.  
All present were in favor.  None opposed.  Motion carries. 
 
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Vincent: I have two petitions. One from Dave Rogers, 1104 Benjamin, Zanesville, Oh 
regarding Ohio Revised Code 149.43 Inspection of Public Records and Ohio Sunshine Laws. 
 
Mr. Rogers: First I would like to thank and mention it in an open meeting. At the last meeting I 
kind of looked at it as what I am going to say now, but if you go back to the McGraw Edison 
Park deal that was pretty much an open discussion among everybody that was in attendance 
of Council and a lot of those people did not fill out a petition that spoke if you go back and that 
record was pulled. The Attorney General’s web site you can pull up a few different cover 
sheets of it and it will give you the information you need to find out if your Council is acting in a 
proper form. Google it a couple different ways and then I googled the Ohio Sunshine Laws 
specifically. I also googled Public Record Laws for inspection 149.43 which changed 3-20-15; 
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so that would be last Friday. I have always had a question about where we quit mentioning 
names of Council members. Now, Council members are elected officials. A group of appointed 
judges said elected officials are entitled to any and all criticism. Now let’s say we have Ward 
Twenty and we got a ten month construction job and people don’t like how it looks. So how are 
they going to come in and address whoever has Ward Twenty without mentioning their names 
or falling back on a record without mentioning that elected person’s name? In this Sunshine 
Law copy here, the third paragraph, additionally in office annually in the Sunshine Law Manual 
which it can help answer questions about the Ohio’s Open Government Law. This booklet is 
intended as a guide, but because much of open government laws come from case law or the 
interpretation of statutes by the courts we encourage local government to seek guidance from 
their legal counsel when specific questions about these laws arise. So and then at the bottom 
of page there is a public records unit with 614 numbers 614-466-2872. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Rogers your time is up.  
 
Mr. Rogers: Ok, may I have an additional two minutes? 
 
Mr. Vincent: With that Council is aware if they want to make a motion for that they can do that. 
Thank you, sir.  
 
Mr. Vincent: The second petition is from Mr. Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville regarding 
tyranny of majority.  
 
Mr. Jones: I will start with the same statement. I always start with the same one. Zanesville has 
been deprived of a republican democracy. What we have here is a tyranny of the majority. The 
reason we have tyranny of the majority is because Mr. Vincent cannot make a ruling pursuant 
to the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
Mr. Vincent: With that Mr. Jones. You put two petitions in tonight and you spoke on the same 
thing previously. So 
 
Mr. Jones: No, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no, no. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Ok, I will give you a chance here.  
 
Mr. Jones: Why thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: I am very lenient.   
 
Mr. Jones: I really appreciate this. That was during the debate. This is a private petition.  
 
Mr. Vincent: But if you speak on the same subject we don’t allow two petitions to speak on the 
same thing twice which is essentially giving yourself... 
 
Mr. Jones interrupting. 
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Mr. Vincent: Sir, Sir, Sir  
 
Mr. Jones: Why are you interrupting me like this? I don’t understand it. I come here. I come 
prepared. I don’t disrespect anybody. I try to be nice. Why does it always end up not being 
able to do my whole three minutes? That is all I ask. You keep changing the rules, but you 
don't make a ruling.  
 
Mr. Vincent: Go ahead sir and I will explain afterwards. 
 
Mr. Jones: You are talking. I am doing the best I can here. I am trying to get democracy back 
into Zanesville and I have to fight the Councilors to do it. Five of you have not read the two 
books that you were supposed to read. I recognize that I am not supposed to give you 
homework, but you are the ones that raised your hands up and said you will support the 
Constitution of the United States. Some of you put so help me God at the end of it. Some of 
you. Four of you who have read it want to disregard it. You want to follow a tyrant. I said he is 
a tyrant and if he wants defend himself he has every opportunity to do so. I am standing here 
by myself trying to bring democracy back to Zanesville. I am supposed to have all of your help. 
Every elected official, every appointed official, everybody who said they are going to support 
the Constitution should be on my side. The Mayor wants to have a four point plan, good for 
him. But he didn’t say bring democracy back. Mr. Bennett wants to have a twenty year plan. 
But he didn’t say bring democracy back. Mr. Foreman writes an article that took him more time 
to write than to be able to read the Federalist Papers. Trust me on that. He is a good writer. I 
know the time it takes to put in to do one of those articles. In the time he did the article he 
could have read the Federalist Papers. Do you think I am wrong? You should stand up and 
defend your position. The fact that you will not stand up to defend your position says 
something about your character. I had not planned on this particular speech but I am getting, I 
come down here and I say the same thing for the last year and three months. How much time 
do you need to read the material? Folks, either I am wrong and you refute me; I don’t have a 
problem with that. That is what debate is about. Thank you, Mr. Vincent. You actually gave me 
some more time. 
 
Mr. Vincent: With that Mr. Jones. To let you know I try to be very respectful of you and if we did 
tallies as far as interruptions, I think I yield to you more often than you do to me. I give you 
professional courtesy. So an interruption could be out of order. I have been very lenient with 
you. So, we will leave it at that. I guess I will add one more thing. As far as putting in two 
petitions, where I was going with that, sir; is that putting in two petitions speaking on the same 
thing is just basically putting in a petition for six minutes. That is just not fair. That is not right 
and we have not allowed it before. If you have a different subject and want to speak on 
different things; that is fine. If you recall in the past you put in petitions for four different things 
and you brought up the same subject over and over again, so with that sir if you will quit 
making motions at me I will get through what I have to say a lot faster. I find it very 
disrespectful. So with that, you got me off track. But that is not a way of getting additional time 
to speak. I won’t tolerate that. Ok, you will like it as far as the changes coming before Council. 
You had asked for rules and we have some changes coming and it will clarify these things for 
you. You should be pleased with those.  
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MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Council? Is there anything from Administration? 
 
Mayor Tilton: This Thursday we are going to have round three of our community meetings. 
This meeting will be at the Eastside Community building on Stillwell Street from 6:30 p.m. to 
8:30 p.m. and I invite Council and citizens of Zanesville to come out and talk about our City. 
Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from Administration?  
 
Mr. Hutcheson: Mr. President, I move we adjourn. 
 
Ms. Gildow: I second. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Will all in favor of adjournment please signify by saying aye. All were in favor. 
None were opposed. Motion carries. Thank you everyone. We stand adjourned. Please have a 
good evening. 
 
The meeting adjourned about 7:43 p.m.   
 


